

The following proposals, received on DAP between November 1-15, 2016, have been approved. For more information on the DAP process, [see the Secretariat's website](#).

---

## FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

### MODERN LANGUAGES AND LITERATURES

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following courses be introduced.

#### **Italian1045A/B - Italian for Travelers 1**

This course is designed for students with little or no previous knowledge of Italian. An introduction to Italian in an active and practical way, the course emphasizes travel competence. Based in Tuscany, students will acquire an understanding of multifaceted contemporary Italian culture. Antirequisite(s): Students with Grade 12U Italian or OAC Italian, or with previous knowledge of Italian must consult the Department before registering for this course. Extra Information: 40 lecture hours over 3 weeks, 0.5 course. The course takes place in Italy during Intersession. See Department for information on application procedure.

#### **Italian1046A/B - Italian for Travelers 2**

This course is a continuation of Italian 1045A/B. An introduction to Italian in an active and practical way, the course emphasizes travel competence. Based in Tuscany, students will acquire an understanding of multifaceted contemporary Italian culture. Antirequisite(s): Students with Grade 12U Italian or OAC Italian, or with previous knowledge of Italian must consult the Department before registering for this course. Prerequisite(s): Italian 1045A/B or permission of the department. Extra Information: 40 lecture hours over 2 weeks, 0.5 course. The course takes place in Italy during Intersession. See Department for information on application procedure.

#### **Italian 2202 - Intermediate Italian in Italy**

The course builds upon a basic knowledge of Italian and develops further effective oral and written skills in a language immersion environment. Students will be exposed to authentic Italian culture in the heart of Tuscany through daily interactions with native speakers. The course includes a community-engaged learning component. Antirequisite(s): Italian 2200, the former 2250. Prerequisite(s): Italian 1030 or 1030W/X or 1033, Italian 1045A/B and 1046A/B, or Grade 12U Italian with a minimum grade of 70% or permission of the Department. Extra Information: 80 lecture hours over 4 weeks, 1.0 course. The course takes place in Italy during Intersession. See Department for information on application procedure.

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be introduced.

#### **World Literatures and Cultures 1030 - From East to West and North to South**

##### **Short title: East to West & North to South**

Explore the roots of today's global world through a selection of writers, artists, and works that have shaped, challenged, and connected civilizations, past and present. Study cross-cultural patterns and exchanges while on a journey of discovery that will take you from Europe to Asia, from Africa to the Americas.

Antirequisite(s): CLC 1050E

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 1.0 course.

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be revised.

**Comparative Literature and Culture 1050E - First Year Seminar: World Cultures, Literatures and the Arts Across the Ages**

Antirequisite(s): **WLC1030**

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following certificate and modules be revised.

**CERTIFICATE IN PRACTICAL ITALIAN**

...

**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements including 1.0 course from Italian 1030 or 1030W/X or 1033 or both — Italian 1045A/B and Italian 1046A/B with a mark of at least 60%. Students with Grade 12 U Italian will begin the module with Italian 2200 or 2202. A student may not pursue both a Certificate in Practical Italian and an Italian module.

...

**Certificate Program**

3.0 courses: Italian 2200 (or Italian 2200W/X or Italian 2202), Italian 2220A/B or 2215F/G, 3300, 4400A/B

...

**MAJOR IN ITALIAN LANGUAGE AND CULTURE**

**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 course from Italian 1030 or 1030W/X or 1033 or both Italian 1045A/B and 1046A/B with a mark of at least 60%. Students with Grade 12 U Italian will begin the module with Italian 2200 or 2202.

**Module**

6.0 courses:

**3.0 courses:** Italian 2200 (or Italian 2200W/X or 2202), Italian 2215F/G, 3300, 4400A/B.

...

**MINOR IN ITALIAN LANGUAGE AND CULTURE**

**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 course from Italian 1030 or 1030W/X or 1033 or both Italian 1045A/B and 1046A/B with a mark of at least 60%. Students with Grade 12 U Italian will begin the module with Italian 2200 or 2202.

**Module**

4.0 courses:

**2.0 courses:** Italian 2200 (or Italian 2200W/X or 2202), Italian 3300

**2.0 courses** from: Italian 2215F/G and above

**Note:** With permission of the Department, special topics courses on Italian literature, cinema, art, music, culture or history may also be counted toward the module.

**PHILOSOPHY**

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following module be revised.

**MINOR IN PHILOSOPHY OF SCIENCE**

...

**Module**

4.0 courses:

...

1.0 course from: Philosophy 3201A/B, 3202B, 3235F/G, 3310F/G, 3320F/G, 3330F/G, 3340F/G, or 3341F/G or 3450F/G.

...

**FACULTY OF ENGINEERING****SOFTWARE ENGINEERING**

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be revised.

**Software Engineering 4450** - Software Engineering Design II

Antirequisite(s): CBE 4497, CEE 4441, ECE 4416, MME 4499, ES 4499.

Prerequisite(s): Completion of third year of the Software Engineering program.

Corequisite(s): SE 4452A/B, SE 4453A/B 4455A/B.

**INTERFACULTY MODULES/DEPARTMENTS****LINGUISTICS**

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be withdrawn.

**Linguistics 2185A/B** - Introduction to Languages in Canada

**Linguistics 2186A/B** - Introduction to Language and Gender

**Linguistics 2187A/B** - Introduction to Language Science

**Linguistics 2250F/G** - Comparative Indo-European Linguistics

**Linguistics 2285F/G** - Research on Languages in Canada

**Linguistics 2286F/G** - Language and Gender Research

**Linguistics 2287F/G** - Language Science

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be introduced.

**Linguistics 2247A/B - Phonological Analysis**

An introduction to the analysis of sound systems of languages. Includes discussion of the basic units of sound, their patterns of distribution and alternation. Topics to be covered are: articulatory phonetics, acoustic phonetics, distinctive feature theory, the writing of rules to describe phonological patterns. The generative framework will be emphasized.

Antirequisite(s): The former Anthropology 2247A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Anthropology 1027A/B or Linguistics 2288A/B.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

**Linguistics 2248A/B - Syntactic Analysis**

An introduction to contemporary generative syntax: lexical categories, morphology in relation to syntax, constituency, dependency, grammatical relations, argument structure. The primary language discussed will be English but examples will be drawn from other languages where appropriate.

Antirequisite(s): The former Anthropology 2248A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Anthropology 1027A/B or Linguistics 2288A/B.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following modules be revised.

**HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN LINGUISTICS****Admission Requirements**

Completion of first year with at least 75% average in 3.0 principal courses including Anthropology 1027A/B and Linguistics 1028A/B and with no principal course less than 60%. Students should consult with one of the program Co-directors prior to admission. **Enrolment in this module is limited. Meeting the minimum requirements does not guarantee admission.**

**Module**

9.0 courses:

**3.5 core courses:** Anthropology ~~2247A/B, 2248A/B~~, 3335F/G, 3337F/G, Linguistics **2247A/B, 2248A/B**, 4247A/B, 4248A/B, 4490F/G.

...

**1.5 courses** from "Formal approaches to language": Anthropology 3237A/B, French 2805A/B, 2806A/B, 3810A/B, 3830A/B, 4811F/G, 4821F/G, 4830F/G, 4841F/G, 4881F/G, Linguistics 2244A/B, ~~2250F/G, 2287F/G~~, 3100A/B, 3102A/B, Spanish 3303A/B, 3317A/B, 3318A/B, 4415F/G, 4802A/B.

**1.5 courses** from "Social aspects of language": Anthropology 2243F/G, 2245F/G, 2249F/G, **2251F/G, 2252F/G**, French 3870A/B, 4040A/B, 4850F/G, Linguistics ~~2285F/G, 2286F/G~~, 4100A/B, Philosophy 3270F/G, Spanish 3314F/G, 4412F/G, 4413F/G, 4414F/G.

...

**MAJOR IN LINGUISTICS**

...

**Module**

6.0 courses:

**2.0 courses:** Anthropology ~~2247A/B, 2248A/B~~, 3335F/G, 3337F/G, **Linguistics 2247A/B, 2248A/B**.

**1.0 courses** from: Anthropology 3237A/B, French 2805A/B, 2806A/B, 3810A/B, 3830A/B, 4811F/G, 4821F/G, 4830F/G, 4841F/G, 4881F/G, Linguistics 2244A/B, ~~2250F/G, 2287F/G~~, 3100A/B, 3102A/B, Spanish 3315F/G, 3317A/B, 3318A/B, 4415F/G, 4802A/B

**1.0 courses** from: Anthropology 2243F/G, 2245F/G, 2249F/G, **2251F/G, 2252F/G**, French 3870A/B, 4040A/B, 4850F/G, Linguistics ~~2285F/G, 2286F/G~~, 4100A/B, Philosophy 3270F/G, Spanish 3314F/G, 4412F/G, 4413F/G, 4414F/G,

...

**MINOR IN LINGUISTICS**

...

**Module**

4.0 courses:

**1.0 courses:** Anthropology 2247A/B, ~~2248A/B~~ Linguistics 2247A/B, 2248A/B.

...

**0.5 course** from: Anthropology 3237A/B, French 2805A/B, 2806A/B, 3810A/B, 3830A/B, 4811F/G, 4821F/G, 4830F/G, 4841F/G, 4881F/G, Linguistics 2244A/B, ~~2250F/G, 2287F/G,~~ 3100A/B, 3102A/B, Spanish 3315F/G, 3317A/B, 3318A/B, 4415F/G, 4802A/B**0.5 course** from Anthropology 2243F/G, 2245F/G, 2249F/G, **2251F/G, 2252F/G**, French 3870A/B, 4040A/B, 4850F/G, Linguistics ~~2285F/G, 2286F/G~~, 4100A/B, Philosophy 3270F/G, Spanish 3314F/G, 4412F/G, 4414F/G

...

**FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE****ANTHROPOLOGY***Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be introduced.***Anthropology 2151A/B - Language, Gender and Sexuality**

This course explores the relationship between language and sex/gender systems from a critical linguistic anthropology perspective. Areas investigated include: language and gender stereotypes; gender variation in language usage; power and women's status; and male vs female communicative styles in different contexts.

Antirequisite(s): Anthropology 2251F/G, the former Linguistics 2185A/B, 2286F/G, 2287F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Any first year course in Arts and Humanities or Social Science.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

**Anthropology 2251F/G - Language, Gender and Sexuality**

This course explores the relationship between language and sex/gender systems from a critical linguistic anthropological perspective. Areas investigated include: language and gender stereotypes; gender variation in language usage; power and women's status; and male vs female communicative styles in different contexts. An essay on a relevant topic is required.

Antirequisite(s): Anthropology 2151A/B, the former Linguistics 2185A/B, 2286F/G, 2287F/G.

Prerequisite(s): One of Anthropology 1020E, 1025F/G, 1027A/B or Women's Studies 1020E, 1021F/G.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

*Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following modules be revised.***HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN ANTHROPOLOGY**

...

**Module**

9.0 courses:

**1.0 course** from: Anthropology 2211F/G, 2212F/G, ~~2244F/G~~, 2216F/G, 2217F/G, 2218F/G, 2219F/G, 2230F/G, ~~2231F/G, 2232F/G~~, 2233F/G, 2234F/G, of which at least 0.5 must be from Anthropology 2211F/G through Anthropology 2219F/G.**3.0 courses:** Anthropology 2222F/G, 2245F/G, ~~3304E~~, **3350F, 3351G**, 4400E.**1.0 course** from: Anthropology 2226A/B and 2229F/G OR Anthropology **Linguistics** 2247A/B and 2248A/B **(or the former Anthropology 2247A/B and 2248A/B)**.

**4.0 additional courses** in Anthropology at the 2200 level or above. Students may substitute a maximum of 1.0 course, not previously taken, from: Anthropology 2211F/G, 2212F/G, ~~2214F/G~~, 2216F/G, 2217F/G, 2218F/G, 2219F/G, 2230F/G, ~~2231F/G~~, ~~2232F/G~~, 2233F/G, 2234F/G, First Nations Studies 2910F/G.

...

\*Students interested in Linguistic Anthropology should take ~~Anthropology~~ **Linguistics** 2247A/B and 2248A/B. All other students should take Anthropology 2226A/B and 2229F/G.

## SPECIALIZATION IN ANTHROPOLOGY

...

### Module

9.0 courses:

**1.0 course** from: Anthropology 2211F/G, 2212F/G, ~~2214F/G~~, 2216F/G, 2217F/G, 2218F/G, 2219F/G, 2230F/G, ~~2231F/G~~, ~~2232F/G~~, 2233F/G, 2234F/G, of which at least 0.5 must be from Anthropology 2211F/G through Anthropology 2219F/G.

**3.0 courses:** Anthropology 2222F/G, 2245F/G, ~~3304E~~, **3350F, 3351G**, 4400E.

**1.0 course** from: Anthropology 2226A/B and 2229F/G OR ~~Anthropology~~ **Linguistics** 2247A/B and 2248A/B (**OR the former Anthropology 2247A/B and 2248A/B**).

**4.0 additional courses** in Anthropology numbered 2200 or above. Students may substitute a maximum of 1.0 course, not previously taken, from: Anthropology 2211F/G, 2212F/G, ~~2214F/G~~, 2216F/G, 2217F/G, 2218F/G, 2219F/G, 2230F/G, ~~2231F/G~~, ~~2232F/G~~, 2233F/G, 2234F/G, First Nations Studies 2910F/G.

\*Students interested in Linguistics Anthropology should take ~~Anthropology~~ **Linguistics** 2247A/B and 2248A/B. All other students should take Anthropology 2226A/B and 2229F/G.

## GEOGRAPHY

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following module be revised.

### HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN URBAN DEVELOPMENT – BA

#### Admission Requirements

Completion of 5.0 first-year courses with no failures including:

1.0 course from Geography 1100, 1300A/B, 1400F/G, 1500F/G.

1.0 course from Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B, ~~or Economics 1020~~.

...

Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including Geography 1100, 1300A/B, 1400F/G, 1500F/G, 2131A/B, 2153A/B (taken after September 2012), Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B, ~~or Economics 1020~~, and 1.0 additional course, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

## POLITICAL SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be revised.

### Political Science 3314E - Global Environmental Governance

Antirequisite(s): Political Science ~~3379F/G~~ **E**.

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2231E, or International Relations 2702E, or the former International Relations 2701E.

## **SOCIOLOGY**

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be withdrawn.

### **Sociology 2169 - The Organization and Experience of Work**

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be introduced.

#### **Sociology 2166A/B – The Organization and Experience of Work**

**Short title:** *Org. & Experience of Work*

Reviews trends in the organization of work in capitalist societies, and workers' experiences of working, with a focus on Canadian society. Emphasis is placed on the changing organization of work, and organizational impacts on workers' health, skills, and well-being. The links between work and social inequality are also explored.

Antirequisite: The former Sociology 2169.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 0.5 course

#### **Sociology 2269A/B – Work: Occupations and Professions**

**Short title:** *Occupations and Professions*

Examines work in Canadian society through a focus on the occupations and professions workers hold. The structure and characteristics of a variety of occupations and professions are explored, along with unpaid work, and alternate forms of work including illegal work.

Antirequisite: The former Sociology 2169.

Prerequisite(s): Sociology 2166A/B or 1.0 from: Sociology 1020, 1021E, 1025A/B, 1026F/G, 1027A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course

---

## **BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE**

### **ENGLISH**

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following course be introduced.

#### **English 0005W/X – English for Academic Purposes**

Combines communication skills through a cross-curricular approach. Students explore complex content from a range of subject areas to gain the foundation required to purposefully read in order to present information and formulate written arguments. Students engage in critical and analytical thinking through readings, and develop listening strategies through class discussions.

Prerequisite(s): registration in a Preliminary Year program at Brescia University College.

Extra Information: 8 class/lecture hours, 2 tutorial hours, 1.0 course.

(Brescia)

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be introduced.

#### **English 2023A/B - J.R.R. Tolkien, C.S. Lewis and Friends**

**Short title:** *JRR Tolkien CS Lewis & Friends*

This course explores the fiction of J.R.R. Tolkien (*The Lord of the Rings*), C.S. Lewis (*The Chronicles of Narnia*), and their circle in relation to the western literary tradition; genres such as fantasy, science fiction, and detective fiction; and the twentieth-century historical context.

Antirequisite: English 2337F/G.

3 hours, 0.5 course

(Brescia)



**English 2337F/G - J.R.R. Tolkien, C.S. Lewis and Friends****Short title:** *J.R.R. Tolkien C.S. Lewis & Friends*

This course explores the fiction of J.R.R. Tolkien (*The Lord of the Rings*), C.S. Lewis (*The Chronicles of Narnia*), and their circle in relation to the western literary tradition; genres such as fantasy, science fiction, and detective fiction; and the twentieth-century historical context.

Antirequisite: English 2023A/B.

Prerequisite: At least 60% in 1.0 of English 1020E; or both English 1027F/G and 1028F/G; or 1022E or 1024E or 1035E or 1036E or English 1901E, or permission of the department.

3 hours, 0.5 course

(Brescia)

**FRENCH**

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be revised.

**French 3265A/B - Bridging University & French Second Language Classrooms**

Prerequisite(s): A minimum of 15 hours participation in the Brescia French Volunteer Teacher Program. Registration limited to students in **Major in French for Teaching or Specialization or Honors Specialization in French** at Brescia with a minimum average of 75% in their French module or by permission of the Department.

**PSYCHOLOGY**

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following courses be introduced.

**Psychology 0010A/B– Introduction to Psychological Principles****Short title:** *Intro Psychological Principles*

This course introduces students to the biological bases (evolutionary, genetic, and physiological) of behaviour. The course surveys core areas of psychology including behaviour genetics, evolutionary psychology, brain and behaviour, sensation and perception, learning, states of consciousness, motivation and emotion, and cognition.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in a Preliminary Year Program at Brescia University College.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

(Brescia)

**Psychology 0015A/B– Application of Psychological Principles****Short title:** *App of Psych Principles*

An introduction to the application psychology in different contexts. This course surveys core areas of psychology including development over the life span, personality, behaviour in a social context, psychological disorders and their treatment, and applications of psychology in areas such as industrial organizational, educational, and health psychology.

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 0010A/B and registration in a Preliminary Year Program at Brescia University College

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

(Brescia)

**SPEECH**

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following course be introduced.

**Speech 0005W/X – Introduction to Speech**

This course introduces academic speaking and listening skills to international students through readings and speech manuscripts in order to develop oral communication skills. Students are expected to speak frequently and improve their skills of writing and presenting effective speeches.



Prerequisite(s): Registration in a Preliminary Year program at Brescia University College.  
Extra Information: 8 class/lecture hours, 2 tutorial hours, 1.0 course.  
(Brescia)

## WRITING

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following courses be introduced.

### **Writing 0005W/X: Critical Reading and Effective Writing**

**Short title:** *Crit Reading, Eff Writing*

This course introduces international students to academic reading skills and broadens their vocabulary base in order to provide a strong foundation for writing and responding critically to what has been read. Topics to be covered include context clues, detecting main idea(s), supporting details, dictionary use, word collocations, and academic discussions.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in a Preliminary Year Program at Brescia University College.

Extra Information: 6 class/lecture hours, 2 tutorial hours, 1.0 course.

(Brescia)

### **Writing 0010F/G: Fundamentals of Academic Writing for International Students**

**Short title:** *Acad Writing, Int'l Students*

This course will introduce academic writing skills to international students. Topics covered includes grammar, sentence and paragraph structure, topic sentences and thesis statements, introductions and conclusions, revision, the appropriate use of source materials and plagiarism, and the different kinds of academic essays.

Antirequisite(s): Writing 0002F/G, Writing 0011F/G

Prerequisite(s): registration in a Preliminary Year Program at Brescia University College and Writing 0005X/Y or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 class/lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour, 0.5 course.

(Brescia)

### **Writing 0015F/G: Advanced Academic Writing for International Students**

**Short title:** *Adv Acad Writing Int'l student*

This course will continue to develop the academic writing skills of international students by concentrating on research skills and incorporating citations through the writing process with review of principles of strong arguments and research. Students will also focus on fundamental rules of grammar and apply these to written work.

Antirequisite(s): Writing 0002F/G, 0012F/G

Prerequisite(s): registration in a Preliminary Year Program at Brescia University College, and Writing 0010F/G or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 class/lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour, 0.5 course.

(Brescia)

---

## HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

## ECONOMICS

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be revised.

### **Economics 2121A/B – The Firm and Financial Markets**

Antirequisite(s): Economics 3346A/B, **MOS 3316A/B**

Prerequisite(s): Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B, or **the former** Economics 1020.

---

## KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

### PHILOSOPHY

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be revised.

#### Philosophy 1363 – Culture and Being Human: Philosophical Perspectives

This course explores different philosophical perspectives on what it means to be human through an examination of how Our focus will be on the importance of such cultural activities as language, art, religion, the social media, and technology in the construction of our sense of self and our relationships to other human beings, nature each other and the world. Questions include: Is there a common human nature? Who am I beyond my cultural identity?

#### Philosophy 2072F/G – Bioethics and Disability

An Introduction to the study of how moral reasoning can help to identify and address current emerging disability-related situations in health care and legal problems involved in medical practice, biomedical and behavioral research, and the development of caregiving, health policy and research. Normative ethical theories and the principles of beneficence, non-maleficence, justice, and autonomy, will provide the framework for a concrete analysis of pertinent issues in medicine. Case studies will be examined. ethics, philosophy of health care, and Disability Studies models are applied to discussion of case studies.

### POLITICAL SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following modules be revised.

#### HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN POLITICAL SCIENCE

...

##### Module

9.0 courses:

...

**1.0 course** in Political Science at the 2200 level or above.

**0.5 course:** Political Science 3324F/G.

4.0 **3.5 courses** in Political Science at the 3000 or 4000 level.

...

#### MAJOR IN POLITICAL SCIENCE

...

##### Module

6.0 courses:

...

**1.0 course:** Political Science 2245E or 2225E.

**0.5 course:** Political Science 3324F/G.

2.0 **1.5 courses** in Political Science at the 3000 or 4000 level.

**PSYCHOLOGY**

*Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be introduced.*

**Psychology 3740F/G – Social Psychology of Attitudes**

This course provides an introduction to social psychological research and theories in the area of attitudes. The topics include classic and contemporary theories of attitudes (e.g., Dissonance Theory, Elaboration Likelihood Model), how attitudes are defined, measured, formed, and changed, as well as how attitudes affect how we think and behave.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 3721F/G, 3723F/G, 3995G (2016, 2015 and 2014).

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G (or Psychology 2800E, 2820E, 2830A/B, 2855F/G or 2856F/G) and registration in the third or fourth year of Honors Specialization or Honors Double Major in Psychology, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture/discussion hours, 0.5 course.  
(King's)

*Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be revised.*

**Psychology 3310F/G - Adult Psychopathology**

This theory course is designed to introduce the wide-ranging theories and treatment perspectives of psychopathology in adults. The major disorders covered in the DSM-~~IV~~ will be explored, with an orientation on empirical research findings.

**Psychology 3320F/G - Child Psychopathology**

This is a theory course designed to introduce the wide-ranging theories of developmental psychopathology in children and adolescents. Topics will include the major DSM-~~IV~~ diagnostic categories for childhood disorders, as well as research and treatment. The course orientation is empirical, with an emphasis on recent research findings with this population.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 2041, 2042A/B, 2043A/B, 2320A/B, and 3311 and 3434E.

**DAP UPDATE: MINOR CHANGES****FACULTY OF SCIENCE and SCHULICH SCHOOL OF MEDICINE & DENTISTRY****MEDICAL HEALTH INFORMATICS**

*Effective **January 1, 2017**, the following courses be revised.*

**Medical Health Informatics 4100F - Health Informatics**

Antirequisite(s): the former Pathology 4100F

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in Year 4 of either an Honors Specialization in Pathology and Toxicology or an Honors Specialization in Medical Health Informatics, or enrolment in Year 4 of Software Engineering (Health Informatics option) offered through the Department of Electrical and Computer Engineering, or permission of the course director.

**Medical Health Informatics 4110G - Health Information Management**

Antirequisite(s): the former Pathology 4110G

Prerequisite(s): Medical Health Informatics 4100F or the former Pathology 4100F; and enrolment in Year 4 of either an Honors Specialization in Pathology and Toxicology or an Honors Specialization in Medical Health Informatics, or enrolment in Year 4 of Software Engineering (Health Informatics option) offered through the Department of Electrical and Computer Engineering, or permission of the course director.

## **PATHOLOGY**

Effective **January 1, 2017**, the following course be revised.

### **Pathology 3700F/G - Modern Approaches in Biomedical and Pathology Research**

Extra Information: ~~The equivalent of 3 lecture/tutorial hours per week. Offered only online,~~ 0.5 course.

## **FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE**

### **ANTHROPOLOGY**

The Effective date for the introduction of **Anthropology 3324A/B - Archaeological Field School – Site Management** has been retroactively changed from September 1, 2017, to March 1, 2017 (approved November 16, 2016).

## **BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE**

### **PSYCHOLOGY**

Effective **January 1, 2017**, the following course title be revised to correct a typo in the original DAP submission.

### **Psychology 3215F/G - Sex Differences in **and** Behavioural Neuroscience**